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. ENVIRONMENT
BRAMEBGL, & HEALTH

Cameron Williams

Village of Endicott Engineer
1009 E. Main St.

Endicott, NY 13760
Engineer2@endicottny.com

Re: Subcontract Agreement for Services

File: IBM.1087583/1950100738 IBM Reroute Garfield GTF

Dear Cameron,

Ramboll, on behalf of IBM has an upcoming project in the Village of Endicott which will
require the disruption of regular traffic on McKinley Avenue. Ramboll plans on installing
underground groundwater conveyance piping across McKinley Avenue along the northern
intersection of McKinley Avenue and Monroe Street. Traffic will remain open in both
directions along both McKinley Avenue and Monroe Street, however lane shifts will be
required while construction crews trench across the road.

This section of work is anticipated to take 4 or 5 days and we are hoping to start the
work October 30th and complete work November 3rd. Traffic patterns will only be
disrupted during working hours, and we will restore regular traffic patterns at the end of
each shift. During this phase Ramboll will install our underground piping and back fill to
final grade. If timing works well, we will install final asphalt immediately following. If we

are unable to install final asphalt during the week of October 30th, temporary crusher run

will be installed and asphalt will be installed the following week.

I have attached to this letter our anticipated traffic control patterns to be utilized. If you
have any questions about this plan, feel free to call me at any time.

Yours sincerely

Tawir (.

James Cavotta
Senior Project Manager

M (315) 575-0729
James.cavottaiiRamboll.com

cc. Michael Kominek - 1BM
Steven Sturick - Ramboll

Attachments:
- McKinley Land Shift 1
- McKinley Land Shift 2

/1

Confidential

October 04, 2023

Ramboll

333 West Washington Street
Syracuse, NY 13202

USA

T 315-956-6100
F 315-463-7554
https://ramboll.com
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